
 

 

 

 

January 29, 2015 

 

The Honorable Chuck Hagel 

Secretary of Defense 

 

 

Dear Secretary Hagel, 

 

As you know, my office is conducting a review of the Task Force for Business and Stability Operations 

(TFBSO).  We recently received documents from TFBSO in response to my letter of December 10, 

2014.  Following review of that information, we have become aware of additional matters that 

warrant further analysis.  Accordingly, please provide the following documents and information: 

 

1. All TFBSO budget requests and justifications, from the date TFBSO first began work related to 

Afghanistan to the present; 

 

2. All TFBSO reports to Congress, Annual Reports, and reports to any office within the State 

Department, USAID, or Department of Defense from the date TFBSO first began work related 

to Afghanistan to the present; 

 

3. TFBSO’s hiring authority; 

 

4. TFBSO’s  contracting/procurement authority; 

 

5. TFBSO’s authority to award sole source contracts; 

 

6. A list of companies, individuals or entities to which TFBSO awarded a contract, and the dollar 

amount of the contract; 

 

7. All documents (including but not limited to email correspondence) related to contracts 

awarded by means other than full and open competition by TFBSO from the date TFBSO first 

began work related to Afghanistan to the present; 

 

8. All documents related to TFBSO’s Project Review Board; 

 

9. All documents (including but not limited to email correspondence) related to any contracts 

awarded to Curtis, Mallet-Prevost, Colt & Mosle LLP and the Mayer Brown law firm; 

 

10. All documents (including but not limited to email correspondence) related to the Northern 

Fertilizer Power Plant and the Sheberghan Pipeline; 

 

11. A list of former TFBSO employees who were awarded TFBSO contracts, cooperative 

agreements, or grants, or whose subsequent employers were awarded TFBSO contracts, 

cooperative agreements, or grants, after the employee departed TFBSO; 
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12. All documents relating to the metrics used by TFBSO in determining the success of its 

programs and initiatives; 

  

13. All documents related to requests for waivers or exceptions to U.S. sanctions against Iran; 

 

14. A list of subject matter experts hired by TFBSO since January 1, 2010 and how much TFBSO 

paid to each; 

  

15. A TFBSO organization chart that includes names and titles, current as of the date TFBSO first 

began work related to Afghanistan; and 

 

16. A list of TFBSO employee names and titles from January 1, 2010 to the present, including the 

period of service with TFBSO. 

 

 

I am submitting this request pursuant to my authority under Public Law No. 110-181, as amended, 

and the Inspector General Act of 1978, as amended. Please direct your staff to provide the 

information requested no later than February 13, 2015, to my director of Special Projects, Mr. Jack 

Mitchell, at  or at .  Please do not hesitate to contact 

me if you have any questions. 

        

        

       Sincerely, 

        

        

             

  

        

       John F. Sopko 

       Special Inspector General 

            for Afghanistan Reconstruction 

  

 

 

 

 



   
       

      
   

     
      

     
   

   

   

               
             

    

               
     

           
             

            
                

            
              

              
              
              

               
                

             
            

             
    

                
               
    



          

             
                

       

     

            
             

              
             

              
               
              

 

     

            
           

     

         

               
              

                 
   

               
               

             
                

        

               
               

               
                 

                
                

                
               

         

 








